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From: "Valmoro, Lona J" <ValmoroLJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 2/9/2012 12:14:49 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: 

My gosh, it will never end, 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin [mailto:Huma@clintonemail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 07:02 AM 
To: Valmoro, Lona J 
Subject: Re:C 

Funny 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Valmoro, Lona J [mailto:ValmoroLJ@state,gov] 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 06:58 AM 
To: H; monica,hanle~ I 

Cc: Huma Abedin r---_ 
Subject: 

Yes and of course, 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com ] 
Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2012 06:51 AM 
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B7(E),B6 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133270 Date: 01/04/2017 

86 



UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06133270 Date: 01/04/2017 

To: Valmoro, Lona J; <monica,hanleYI 
Cc: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> '-----

86 

87(E) 
Did he send me an invite for a dinner? Could we discuss today? 

Message Headers: 
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